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TO: Dr. Kent Mutchler 

 

FROM: Craig Collins 

 

RE: Staff Recognition 

 

DATE: May 10, 2012 

 

I. The following staff members, nominated to represent District 304 at the Kane County 

Educator of the Year Awards Program, will be present on May 14 to receive the District 304 

Tradition of Excellence Award. 
 

Name Award Category School 

Terry Bleau Administrator GMSS 

Diane Dargis Support Staff WAS 

 

 

II. The following staff members, who have already retired or who are retiring at the end of the 

2011/2012 school year, will be presented for recognition on May 14 for their exemplary 

service to students and parents in Geneva District 304. 

 

Name Position School 

Cheek, Paul Mathematics GHS 

Erickson, Bert Head Custodian GMSS 

George, Dawn Assistant Superintendent-Student Services CO 

Haas, Colleen Special Education GMSS 

Koehn, Bill 
Fine & Applied Arts Department Chair 

Industrial Technology 
GHS 

Leman, Jennifer Grade 4 WAS 

Malette, Liz Student Services Secretary-District Office CO 
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